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From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2008 10:10 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco
Subject: CASR title edit 080040-TI

Dorothy,

Please remove the comma from Mextel Communications Inc. using this email.

Please See the Secretary of State documentation below.

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange
telecommunications company, effective January 16, 2008, by Mextei
Communications Inc. d/b/a The Dunnelion Phone Company d/b/a The

Florida Phone Company d/b/a The Phone Company.

Thank you, Toni

Detail by Entity Name

Florida Profit Corporation

MEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS INC.
Filing Information

Document Number P07000096432

FE! Number 260789698
Date Filed 08/28/2007
State FL

Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 09/27/2007

Principal Address

20757 WEST PENNSYLVANIA AVE
DUNNELLON FL 34431 US

Changed 01/07/2008
Mailing Address

20757 WEST PENNSYLVANIA AVE
DUNNELLON FL 34431 US

Changed 01/07/2008
Registered Agent Name & Address

ROSENSCHEIN, TODD
9313 SW 201ST CIRCLE
DUNNELLON FL 34431 US

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address

1/28/2008
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Title P

ROSENSCHEIN, TODD
9313 SW 201ST CIRCLE
DUNNELON FL 34431 US

Title VP

ROSENSCHEN, CATHLEEN
9313 SW 201ST CIRCLE
DUNELLON FL 34431 US

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date
2008 01/07/2008

Document Images

1/28/2008



